Magdalene Adams

From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2024 14:52

To: Magdalene Adams; Junaid Pualse; Query @ Groupmeridian

Cc: CTN Orders

Subject: FW: Sales order #1897345 has been placed for Tops At Q Square
Attachments: Sales Order SO1170402.pdf

Hi LR,

Please delete the attached SO, customer has a new account. New SO has been created.

Many Thanks

E’ szl Joachim Gordon
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Joachim Gordon <joachim@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:01 PM

To: Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Cc: David Devey <david.devey@clmbrands.com>

Subject: RE: Sales order #1897345 has been placed for Tops At Q Square

Dear Customer

Thank you for your order request to Meridian Wine Distribution. Please find attached the Sales Order based on this
request.

For Customer Service queries on this order, please contact Meridian Wine Distribution on 021 492 2055 or
alternatively you can emailctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za.

For any account queries please contactdebtors@groupmeridian.co.za For any queries please
emailqueries@groupmeridian.co.za

Kind Regards,

From: Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:54 AM

To: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: David Devey <david.devey@clmbrands.com>

Subject: Sales order #1897345 has been placed for Tops At Q Square

caution: This message comes from an external organisation.



Sales order #1897345 has been placed.

Order placed by: David Devey
Company Name: CLM
Date: Tuesday, April 23rd, 2024

Location Ref #: TOPDS136

Location: Tops At Q Square

Address: Q Square Centre 72 High Street Worcester Cape Town 6849, Q Square Centre 72 High
Street Worcester Cape Town 6849, Worcester

Requested Delivery Date: Friday, April 26th, 2024
Customer email:

Notes / Reference: Anthea

Order Detail:

SKU Code Brand Orderd Pack Size Quantity Cases Price
INCMACBRDG Brooks Dragon Granadilla 300ml Case (24 Units) 2 2 R720.00
INCMACBRSK Brooks Strawberry Kiwi 300ml Case (24 Units) 2 2 R720.00
INCMACBRPL Brooks Watermelon 300ml Case (24 Units) 2 2 R720.00
ESMGSBLO Gin Society Blood Orange 750mit Case (6 Units) 1 1 R886.92
ESMKOLI Koeksister Liqueur 750ml Single 4 0.333 R399.28
ESMSAEXL Sadko Exclusive 750ml Case (6 Units) 1 1 R876.48
ESMCORGRE ESM Grenadine Cordial 750mt Case (12 Units) 1 1 R487.32
Sub total R4,810.00

VAT(15.00%) R721.50

Total R5,531.50

If you think you've received this email in error please contactsupport@repforce.co.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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